TOWN OF GREENFIELD BOARD MEETING ~ Wednesday, September 8, 2021

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT	Supervisors Andy Neubauer and Kevin Timm
STAFF PRESENT	Clerk Jill Murphy and Treasurer Danny Kjos

The Town Board Meeting was called to order at 7:03 PM by Supervisor Neubauer at N1800 Town Hall Road, La Crosse, WI followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

The minutes from the August 8, 2021 town board meeting were read by Clerk Murphy. Supervisor Timm made a motion to approve as read, 2nd by Supervisor Neubauer; all approved, 2-0.

The August financial report was read by Treasurer Kjos. 2 loans were paid off, the salt shed and the short term operating loan from last fall; leaving 2 remaining loans; one for the complex and the other for the tractor. Motion made to approve by S. Neubauer, 2nd by S. Timm; all approve 2-0.

Shelby Fire Department Chief Tony Holinka presented his report. The 4 Alarm Golf Scramble sponsored by the Barre Co-ed & St Joe's Lions clubs will be held on Saturday and the monies raised will benefit the Shelby & West Salem Fire Depts. Shelby Fire have gained 2 new responders. Chief Holinka stated that the dept. is trying to find winter storage for Tender 2; preferable an indoor heated facility rather than leaving it outside and having to drain the truck and refill. Chair Jacobs also in talks with the county to find a spot. S. Neubauer will follow up on this issue. Chief Holinka stated there are 2 or 3 Greenfield properties for re-inspection. Upon looking up town's inspection violation fees, S. Timm & Neubauer decided to align Town of Greenfield's with that of Shelby's. Motion made by S. Timm to raise to \$100.00; 2nd by S. Neubauer. Approved 2-0

S. Timm gave a report from the earlier Traffic & Safety Committee. Attended by about 9. Committee decided to install 2-4 way stop signs at Ridgeview/Schams & Hess/Schams. Shelby also offered to loan out their digital speed sign to the town, which can be rotated thru the village and subdivisions with longer roads. Committee members also noted there are speed signs worn or in need of replacing. S. Timm will refer this issue to the town workers. S. Timm also suggested putting a reminder in the Recycler or in any new letters to remind people to "slow down"!

Road issues: Culvert in front of Carrie Servais's home takes about ½ hour to drain after rain; plugged pipe? S. Timm stated Dave Herlitzke offered to jet out any debris from pipe as a favor, seeing it extends from the Lion's park. Valleywood Springs has a few areas of repairs needed; 1 resolved with another needing rip rap. Email read with regards to a drainage problem on Mitoraj private property that is due to water issues from the surrounding lands. Bid of \$1700.00 came in for a culvert for Meadow Ridge Rd. that was previously approved. Email with complaints about construction issues on Ridgeview Subdivision read. Resident Dave Hansen stated Kriebich Coulee looks good, now being done. Schieche Rd. has not gotten started yet due to the rd. repair work from the storm. Patricia Manthey stated erosion is continuing by the culvert. S. Timm stated town worker Scott would try and get there in the next week. T. Kjos stated Schmaltz Rd. is getting narrower with each passing storm and trees are stuck in & around the bridge. Pot holes are forming on Clements Rd. and gravel is needed. S. Timm stated all other Clements Rd. issues are tabled until next month's meeting. Question was asked about the August storm damage possible funding; will be considered a WI Disaster issue.

Dave Hansen made a reference about any minutes written in regards to the Trudy Miller Property & Planning Commission meeting. Barry Nelson asked to write up a report. Barry stated he had talked to Chair Jacobs about the meeting. Due to terrain and lack of a building spot, the commission decided against recommending land for re-zoning. S. Timm stated the board would reject/accept re-zoning based on the Planning Commission's recommendation. Will put on record at the next month's meeting.

Motion to adjourn made by S. Timm, 2nd by S. Neubauer Meeting adjourned at 7:32 PM

Respectfully submitted, Jill M. Murphy, Town Clerk of Greenfield, La Crosse County